



Marina Pashchenko

per.Osipenko, 21
Ukraine

E-mail: mnpashch@gmail.com

Phone: +380 50 983 13 32

Quality&Punctuality.

I've been translating from English to Russian and vice versa for 7 years. Teaching from Russian to English for 5 years.

My experience includes translating investment projects, financial reports, web-sites, legal, technical, financial, IT, marketing documents, psychological, medical articles.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mriya April 2004 — June 2005

Translator

- Translated reports, articles, letters etc.

UkrtransAmerica September 2004 — January 2006

Manager, translator

- Performed general office duties and administrative tasks.
- Translated reports, letters etc.
- Managed the internal and external mail functions.

RUSH Ltd. February 2006 — February 2014

Manager, translator

- Performed office duties and administrative tasks.
- Translated reports, documentation etc.
- Managed the internal and external mail functions.

Freelancer February 2014 — Present

Translator

Language pairs: English - Russian; English - Ukrainian and vice versa

EDUCATION

English language and literature 1999 — 2004

Oles Honchar Dnipropetrovsk National University

Master's degree, Phylology

Banking 2001 — 2004

Oles Honchar Dnipropetrovsk National University

Master's degree, Economics

INTERESTS

Reading, Painting, Hiking